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December 19, 2002

Federal Communizations Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Diviston
74335 Oaklard Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Reguest for Confidentiality

In reference w the application under FCC ID: QUHGS20, and pursuant o Sections
0.457{d){(1)(ii) and 0,459 of the Comrussion'’s Rules the Applicant hereby requests
confidential treattment of 1o LLmmpanying antormation as autlined below:

Schematics
Block diagram
Theorv of cneraticss

The above materials contain trade secrels and propretary information not customarily
released to the public The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the
Applicant and provide unjustificd benefits to IS competitors.

The Applicant understands (hat pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)( 1)(12), disclosure of this
Application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the
Grant for this application

Sincerely,

fﬂww

Hao Sun
Director of Development
GPS/GIS, GIS Mapping Division



